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MEMORANDUM February 12, 2003

TO: The Honorable Chair and Members of The School Board of Miami-Dade County,
Florida

FROM: Merrett R. Stierheim, Superintghdejit o

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF REPLACEMENT AGENDA ITEM A-5, SCHOOL
BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 12, 2003

I have decided to withdraw Replacement Agenda Item A-5, Authorization to Enter into an
Agreement with UNNICO Service Company to Provide Management Services for the Office of
Facilities Maintenance Operations (OFQ), which would have been presented to the Board in a
modified form providing for a two-month management service agreement with no liability to the
District during which a detailed contract would be prepared and presented to the Business Services
Committee, the full Board, the affected Unions, etc. in an effort to move this critical matter forward.

I am sensitive to the fact that Board members have not had sufficient time to fully evaluate this
matter, and I don’t want to put the Board in the awkward position of having to make a decision
without a feeling of comfort that they have had adequate time to review what is a relatively complex
matter. I am also aware that affected Union leaders have been expressing concerns, although I am
disappointed that they have not communicated those to me directly, even though they have been
invited to meet with me. I may, in cooperation with the Board Chair, ask for a special meeting in
the immediate future.

The process of selecting a maintenance management firm has taken seven months. I am pleased that
UNICCO’s presentation apparently has been well received by all those who have seen it. To their
credit, UNNICO’s executives brought in several senior executives over the past two months at their
expense without any obligation to the District to do a fairly in-depth analysis of the District’s
maintenance operation. Their findings and conclusions have more than confirmed my conclusion
asto the desperate need to change our processes and procedures and improve the productivity of that
operation. I have periodically stated that the District has at a minimum a half billion dollars of
deferred maintenance in roofing, air conditioning, painting, fire safety, and other maintenance
requirements. UNICCO’s estimates are more realistically pegged at around a billion dollars. Clearly
the quicker we improve the productivity of our existing maintenance efforts the better.

I bave involved affected Union leadership in this process from day one. They have been included
every step of the way, including appointing three of the most affected Union representatives on the
selection committee. I will be extremely disappointed if the Union leadership decides to bail out at



this point and/or attempt to use this critical issue as a bargaining chip for other objectives. While
I want the Board and Union leadership to be comfortable with UNNICO’s decision, the need to act
on maintenance is demonstrable.

MRS/pf
M1836

Attachment
cc: School Board Attorney

Superintendent’s Executive Staff
Affected Union Leaders



Office of the Superintendent of Schools February 12, 2003
Board Meeting of February 12, 2003

Business Operations
Larry W. Staneart, Chief Business Officer

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH
UNICCO SERVICE COMPANY TO PROVIDE MANAGEMENT
SERVICES FOR THE OFFICE OF FACILITIES MAINTENANCE
OPERATIONS (OFO)

COMMITTEE: BUSINESS  SERVICES

The Miami-Dade County School Board, at its meeting held on July 10, 2002,
Agenda item (replacement A-4) authorized the Superintendent to issue a Request
For Proposals from private maintenance management firms to provide services for
the Facilities Maintenance Operations Department. The Board also approved a
Selection Committee to review the proposals for approval by the Superintendent
and subsequent submission to the School Board for the final approval.

The Bureau of Procurement and Materials Management issued the Request for
Proposals with a due date of August 15, 2002 for opening of proposals. The due
date was later changed to August 29, 2002 to allow additional time and provide
additional information in response to questions received by the Superintendent from
prospective proposers.

A meeting of the Selection Committee to evaluate the Request For Proposals was
held on October 25, 2002. A total of five proposals were presented for
consideration.  After considerable discussion, a motion was passed to recommend
three firms to be invited for oral presentation, i.e., 1) Aramark Service Master, 2)
Sodexho America, LLC, and 3) UNICCO Service Company. On November 22,
2002 a meeting composed of the selection committee members was called to hear
presentations from the three aforementioned companies. Based on the discussion,
the committee chose to recommend UNICCO Service Company as first choice and
Sodexho America, LLC as an alternate in case the district staff and UNICCO
Service Company representatives do not agree with the scope of work and costs
associated with the final plan.

The Chief Business Officer, the District Director for Office of Maintenance
Operations, the union leadership representing DCSMEC, DCSAA, and AFSCME
membership along with Dr. Ralph Lewis, serving as chair, have invested
considerable amount of energy and time in delineating the scope of work, the
deliverables at completion of various phases, and the cost associated with each
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The district staff along with union leadership are recommending to engage the
UNICCO Service Company for a period of two years with a Phase One lasting six
months to include the assessment and development of the Maintenance Operations
Planning and Support processes, Performance Measurement and Control processes,
and Human Resource management processes. Phase two will begin a staged
implementation of reengineered departmental procedures. This initiative will also
address all OPPAGA and Sterling recommendations. UNICCO Service Company has
submitted their all-inclusive not to exceed costs for year one as $1,876,900, and

year two as $1,661,300.

A copy of board item A-4 along with a letter from Mr. Randy Ledbetter, Vice
President of Business Development for UNICCO Service Company clarifying the,
final scope of work and serving as the basis of agreement are being forwarded to
the Board under separate cover and will be on file in the Office of the Board
Recording Secretary and the Citizen Information Center.

RECOMMENDED: That The School Board of Miami-Dade County, Florida:

1. authorize the Superintendent to enter into an agreement with
UNICCO Service Company for a period of two years with all-
inclusive costs for year one not-to-exceed $1,876,900, and
year two $1,661,300; and

2. approve the funding for the services from the Maintenance
Transfer category out of the two mileage levy funds.
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